4/14/70

Dear Paul,
Raesuriing snawer to your last nnilins:

The note sttached to your 4/2 tc Gory shtout A1 Newmen, He prevented
Farallaox's mubliecation of 7HITE ASH on tnr bssis it was no gond snd inasccurate,
bae't in 1965, when tney were still with Grove and dning things-the tima thay did
"The Auteblomrashy of ¥alealm X", My recnllection iz toat he iz of tie right. Om
~f the perple at larsllax Ymew uim esnd es%ed bis opinien. They limd the book snd
would have done 1%, The perscn resprnsibtle later "etited" 0Oswald in New "rleans!

CB:485-7 iz a8 gond exemple of low Tue ¥BI is run fo 4&onver's
stetistics., AllL these could hava besn a single report on & sinzle skent.

Spmewhare in all o tue enormity, in thi: cozrectinn, tae name of
siawa Director Bill Heed appeara. Whather or not i1t doesn, 13 it not pretty con-
spicuous Brown sew not the boss, not the guy responsible. not the guy =ho would and
could say whkat every sgent knows toe Lzw desires where 1% dresn't raendre i,
the guy who would sy "I" rethen than "the station"? I car only wonder vhy. Is it
not ulso consgpicuous tast the reports zvoid explenation of ley "L monaped te get
tie plctures? They do not bhsve limitless eruising crews lo~ldng for victures. They
wers told. -

by toe two Ten American reports? Padding, to me'® 1t lonk ond, te roke
it lonk like semediing. Need I point out tnet tws men could nct make ome film
sveileble? Toese rerorts are of identical wording, except for nemes (426,427).

In my mind, tuis reises cuestions, perticulerly what tne FBI war trying
to cover up, one of tue obvions things belng tue knovwledge of others st WlL. I do
not recsll, tut my nunch is tbhey ar- not in LiD's notebook, =nd if he didn't beve
toem in it tefore tue swvent, W th success, I think it likely he'd hsve added them
sftervard. Sc, 1 wonder if scmeone other thon Osweld told them, It iz zlsc my
belief their wemn, Con‘or, got thare before WDSU's Johmmm, whers ILHO tiprad off the
station. LI this mixture of conjecturs snd dublous recollection is correet, one
of toe toings being hniaden may usve been toe identity of sn Osvald assaciste.

Let me add thet ~“on claims Yohsnn told Lim he also tock stills thet he
never gave "DSU and that he slwavs took mnre frntmgs than he turned in. IT elther
is %rue, it couldé indeed be inveresting. Leave this to my corresvondence to him,
which =11l ameit his nremised lervter. Moo also cleims Rush, At first, told hin the
third man lonked =n mich like IHO ce had trouble distinguishing. I wonder why, if
he mew notuins in sdvanre, he saould have triend. Unless he mew of LHO fron ti»
waak before, was prepared wita hls picture, etec. Rush now deniez tuls, sagein
aceording to Moo, says the o her man wes Steele and only 8tesle \znd even tns FBI
end 55m say the onuosite) mnd, woen Moex asked, "Are you telling me you have trouble
telling toe difference between Uswaldd end Steals®” Bush sasld yes. Bard to believe.
+ merely renort it. But the stills are ouite vossible, sand would erplain a) Rush's
meldng Gioem, rether taan Pan 4m, end thelr disapnesrsnce, fnr they'sd show what the
movie doesn't. Wo'll see, L hope.

Best, H
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* Date _December 3, 1953
!

RUFUS RIVERS, News Staff, WWL-TV, advised that
his station made filws of LEE HARVEY OSWALD on August 16,
1963, when OSWALD was passing out leaflets at New Orleans.
Hr. RIVERS stated that he had arranged for a duplicate
print to be made of this ¥ilm and Ths duplicate is presently
in poasession of Hr. MILTON LS BLANC, Pan American Filmg
822 North Rampart Streei, New Orleans, luisiana.

L

~Mr. RIVERS stated that this 1s the only film
of OSWALD that was made by WWL-TV.
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FD-302 (Rev. 1-15-40) QEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO
1 . ‘ Date _December 3, 1963
Mr. MILTON LE BLANC, Pan American Filrg 822
North Rampaxt Stroet, made available 2 duplicpte copy of a
16 mm motion picture film which he stated he had been
holding for the FBI at ihe request of WWL~TV, New Orleans,
. Louisiana. : :
i
|
On 12/3/63 o llew Orleans, Louisiana - Fije # __NO _89-69
by . Sh NATHAN O. BROWN gas Dato dictated 12/3/63
This document eenlalne nelther rocommendatione nor concluslons of the FBI. It {a the property of tha FBI and is loxned to
your agency; Il end lls conlentn are nol to be distrihuted cutalde your agency. )
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FD-301 (Rev. 1-3§-60) QDERAL BUREAU OF iNVESTIGATlCO'

l Dato __eggmhe_nj.;_l.ﬂﬁii__D

FRANK RICHARD, Pan American Films, 822
¥orth Rampart Street, made available a duplicaie coxny
0f a 16 mm motion picture filw whick he stated he kad
Eoen holding for the FBY at the requast of. WDSU-TV, New
Orleans, Louisiana.

On 12/3/63 G,New' Orleans, Louisiuna File #NO_89-69
J ' |

S4 NATEAN O. BROWN sgas Date dictated - 32/8/63
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